City of Seattle Invitation to Bid
Addendum 

Updated on: 06/07/2017

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #3638, titled Mail Presort Services, and released on 05/03/2017.  The due date and time for responses has been updated to 06/09/2017 at 3:00 P.M. (Pacific Time).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
06/01/2017
	Reference: Terms and Conditions: 13 – TAXES, FEES AND LICENSES: 

This section contains language about a “Rebate”. Can the City confirm if this language applies to the services provided by the Contractor? If so, where can more information be found on this?
	The rebate section does not apply to ITB #3638.
	The rebate section does not apply to ITB #3638.

	2
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Terms and Conditions: 14 – PRICING: 

Since all pricing is based upon current USPS rates, rules and regulations, would the City agree that in the event the USPS adopts any new postal regulations, procedures, rates, or incentives which directly affect the cost or performance of the services, that Contractor may upon 30 days written notice to the City, and in reviewing changes with the City, adjust pricing accordingly?
	City will address pricing as stated in the Terms and Conditions.  Please note that Section 14 states that the “Buyer may exempt…requirements for…other circumstances beyond the control of both parties.”  USPS adoption of new postal regulations, procedures, rates, or incentives would likely be considered beyond the control of both parties.
	

	3
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Invitation to Bid: 5. SPECIFICATIONS AND SCOPE OF WORK: 

The fourth bullet point under General Specifications for Scope of Work references same day processing for postcard mail; however, there is no pricing for postcard mail on the Bid Offer Form. Where would Contractor indicate the pricing for postcards since the Form cannot be altered? 

This same bullet point also mentions “an attempt to process flat mail same day”. Current industry standards do not include same day processing of flats mail. Would the City please clarify what it considers “an attempt to process flat mail same day”?
	City will follow industry standards for flat mail.
	Postcards have been added to the Bid Offer Form.  Please use the revised Bid Offer Form below:
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Alternatively, please list fees for postcard mail here:

Automated Post Cards

Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
Pre-Sort Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________

Non-Automated Post Cards

Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________



	4
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Invitation to Bid: 5. SPECIFICATIONS AND SCOPE OF WORK 

How many separate City accounts would be needed and will the City be able to present the mail for each account as physically separated and identified by account?
	There are currently 45 accounts.  

Each account will be separated by a job number.
	

	5
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Bid Offer Form: 

The Bid Offer Form indicates letters at Presort rate and flats at 5-digit rate. Is this correct? Would the City consider pricing at different postage rates? If so, where would Contractor indicate such alternate postage rate since the Form cannot be altered?
	Yes, the presort rate for letters and the 5-digit rate for flats is correct.  The rates are based on current USPS rates.

Please provide a separate sheet for alternative postage rates.  The pricing will not be considered in calculating the bid.  However, City reserves the right to add the postage rates to the Contract.
	

	6


	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Bid Offer Form: 

The Bid Offer Form section for letters has separate lines for Meter Rate and Pre-Sort Fee. The section for flats only has Fixed Cost. What does Fixed Cost mean and why is the structure different than the separated lines for the Meter Rate and Pre-Sort Fee under letters?
	
	Fixed Cost has been removed from the Bid Offer Form.  Fixed Cost was replaced with Meter Rate, Pre-Sort Fee, DPV Point of Delivery, and NCOA Link Mail Processing.

See Item 7 the new breakdown for flats.

See Item 3 for a link to the revised Bid Offer Form.

	7
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Bid Offer Form: 

Unlike letters, the postage rate of flats is affected by the weight of the piece. If the City intends for the Fixed Cost of Flats to be the postage based on the 5 digit rate plus all fees, is the answer to assume a one-ounce flat mailpiece?
	
	The weight of a flat only affects the postage rate if the flat is over 4 oz.  Flats over 4 oz. are charged on a per piece basis per USPS rates.   See Item 3 for a link to the revised Bid Offer Form for the new breakdown in rates for flats.

You may also list rates for flats here:

Automated Flats – 1- 4 oz.
Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
Pre-Sort Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________

Automated Flats – 4+- 16 oz.
Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
Pre-Sort Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________

Non-Automated Flats – 1- 4 oz.
Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________

Non-Automated Flats – 4+- 16 oz.
Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________



	8
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Bid Offer Form: 

The Bid Offer Form indicates pricing for non-automated flats. Is this also to be based on postage at the 5 digit rate? If it is to be at a different rate, then where is that to be indicated on the Form? Where is the sort fee to be indicated for non-automated flats?
	
	Pricing for non-automated flats is not based on postage at the 5-digit rate.  The 5-digit rate is for automated flats.  Please review the revised Bid Offer Form for updates to the fees for non-automated flats.  See Also, Item #7 for the new fee breakdown for flats.

	9
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Bid Offer Form: 

The Scope of Work references providing NCOA link processing without specifying letter or flat mail. The Bid Offer Form only has a line for this service on the letter mail. Does this mean that the City is meeting the USPS Move Update requirement on its flat mail by application of its own alternate method? If the City needs the contractor to apply, are we simply to include the cost in the line item for “Fixed Cost”.
	
	The fee for NCOA Link Processing has been added to all categories of mail (i.e., letters, flats, and postcards).   See Item 3 for a link to the revised Bid Offer Form.

Item #3 and Item #7 list fee breakdowns for Flats and Postcards.  Below is a fee breakdown for letters where you may list your fees:

Automated Letters
Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
Pre-Sort Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________

Non-Automated Letters
Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________



	10
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Bid Offer Form: 

Is the Confirm Tracker Services only applicable to letters or is the City requesting for flats also? What is intended by the footnote 1 City will not evaluate Confirm Tracker Services?
	The fee for Confirm Tracker Services is applicable to letters and flats.

The footnote indicates that City will not include the fees for Confirm Tracker Services in calculating pricing for the bid.
	

	11
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Pre-Metering: 

Is mail being pre-metered by the City? Is there any permit mail? In the event the City requires Contractor to meter the mail, or permit mail is submitted under Contractor’s permit indicia, a deposit into Contractor’s postage fund prior to processing would be required. Would the City accept this process?
	The mail is currently pre-metered by City.    However, if City’s pre-metering equipment were to break down, the successful bidder would be responsible for metering mail.

City will not send permit mail to successful bidder for processing.

City will not accept process of depositing a postage fund into the successful bidder’s account.
	

	12
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Terms and Conditions: 64 – PREVAILING WAGE REQUIREMENTS; 65 – PREVAILING WAGE RATE CHANGES FOR SERVICE CONTRACTS GREATER THAN ONE YEAR IN DURATION: 

Our company does not participate in federally funded work. Can the City confirm that the requirements contained in paragraphs 64 and 65 do not apply to the services, or any other related services, provided under this bid? If the City believes that some work may be connected to a federal work so that paragraphs 64 and 65 do apply, can the City separate that work out and not give that federal work to Contractor under this bid?
	Section 64 and Section 65 will only apply if applicable.
	

	13
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Terms and Conditions: 63 – DAVIS BACON ACT: 

Our company does not participate in federally funded work. Can the City confirm that the requirements contained in paragraph 63 do not apply to the services, or any other related services, provided under this bid? If the City believes that some work may be connected to a federal work so that paragraphs 64 and 65 do apply, can the City separate that work out and not give that work to Contractor under this bid?
	Section 63 will only apply if applicable.
	

	14
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Terms and Conditions: 28 – INSPECTION; 40 – AUDIT: 

Contractor has certain obligations regarding confidentiality and security to its other clients. Any inspection or audit would need to be subject to Contractor’s confidentiality and security policies and procedures, during normal business hours and upon reasonable advance written notice. Would the City agree to this?
	City will not agree to additional confidentiality security policies and procedures. City will only conduct audit and inspections on information that relates to the services described in the solicitation.  
	

	15
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Terms and Conditions: 59 – INTERLOCAL COOPERATION ACT: 

If Contractor wants to propose alternate pricing to agencies that may elect to join the City agreement, where on the Bid Offer Form does Contractor reflect that pricing? The last sentence of paragraph 59 states, “Should the Contractor require additional pricing for such purchases, the Contractor is to name such additional pricing upon Offer to the City.”
	
	City will not allow additional pricing.  The last sentence of Section 59 is hereby removed.



	16
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Terms and Conditions: 59 – INTERLOCAL COOPERATION ACT: 

In addition to or instead of alternate pricing, would Contractor be allowed to set reasonable parameters on such Interlocal participation by other agencies such as no farther than 20 miles from Contractors facility or a minimum number of pieces of mail to be picked up?
	See Item 15
	

	17
	05/19/2017
	05/25/2017
	Reference: ITB submission Date 05/26: 

Would the City consider extending the bid deadline proportional to the time it will take to answer our questions? For instance, if it takes 3 days to respond would you consider moving the due date from the 26th to the 31st?
	
	The deadline for bid submission is changed to 06/02/2017 at 3:00.

	18
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Invitation to Bid: 6. BID INSTRUCTIONS & INFORMATION – DO NOT SUBMIT EXTRA COMMENTS, EXPLANATIONS, INFORMATION, OR CHANGES: 

This requirement states: If the Bid Offer Form doesn’t adequately address your concern, ask the Buyer for direction. If the City’s answers to these questions do not resolve our concerns, instead of adding comments to the Bid Offer Form, would the City allow Contractor to attach a cover letter to its bid response which lists explanations, clarifications or exceptions?
	Please submit additional questions to the Buyer.  The Buyer will post these questions to the addendum.
	

	19
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Terms and Conditions: 67 – BACKGROUND CHECKS AND IMMIGRANT STATUS: 

If Contractor performs background checks on its own employees at its own expense, and requires its subcontractors to perform background checks on its own employees at their expense, is the City acceptable of that process in lieu of the City performing the background checks? Contractor will provide the City a copy of its background check requirements if the City would like to review.
	City will not require the successful bidder to provide background check requirements.
	City will not require background checks.

	20
	05/19/2017
	05/26/2017
	Reference: Terms and Conditions: 39 – INSURANCE:

If Contractor has all the types of insurance required and in the amounts listed, but has some restrictions that must be followed by its insurance company and internal policies, would the City be willing to work with the Contractor on a few of the details in the insurance requirements?
	Please provide restrictions to the existing insurance requirements to the Buyer by 05/31/17 at 11 AM PT to allow time for City Review before bid opening.  City will review the restrictions and provide a response in an updated addendum.
	

	21
	05/31/2017
	05/31/2017
	Due to on-going discussions and clarifications between the City of Seattle and Vendor would the City consider extending the bid proportional to the time it takes to respond to Vendor’s follow up questions? That is, the City provided answers to Vendor’s initial Q & A on 5/30, and Vendor has asked clarifying questions today 05/31. If the City replies by tomorrow 06/01, would the City consider extending the bid (3) business days to allow for the needed review period?
	
	The deadline for bid submission is changed to 06/09/2017 at 3:00.

	22
	05/31/2017
	06/01/2017
	Per the City’s Answer to Vendor Question #20, states, “Please provide restrictions to the existing insurance requirements to the Buyer by 05/31/17 at 11 AM PT to allow time for City review before bid opening.  City will review the restriction and provide a response in an updated addendum.”, Vendor replies as follows:

Please review the attached Word document, which shows redline changes to the City’s insurance provision.  (1) Vendor has deleted Independent Contractors from under 1(A).  Vendor’s insurance does not cover independent contractors.  When independent contractors are hired, Vendor requires them to have their own insurance.  At this time, Vendor does not anticipate using any independent contractors.  (2) Vendor considers its self-insured retentions to be highly confidential.  Vendor does not provide this.  Vendor has extremely strong financials.
	
	City accepts revisions to Section 39.1.A of the Terms and Conditions under the condition that Vendor must obtain written consent from City before using any independent contractors under the Contract.
City accepts revisions to Section 39.5 of the Terms and Conditions.

	23
	05/31/2017
	06/01/2017
	City’s Answer to Vendor Question #11 states, “However, if City’s pre-metering equipment were to break down, the successful bidder would be responsible for metering mail.”.  If you need Vendor to occasionally meter mail, where does Vendor indicate the metering fee on the Bid Offer Form for those occasional meterings? 
	Please provide a separate sheet for alternative metering rates.  The pricing will not be considered in calculating the bid.  However, City reserves the right to add the additional rates to the Contract.
	

	24
	05/31/2017
	06/01/2017
	City’s Answer to Vendor Question #12 states, “…will only apply if applicable.”.  Vendor cannot accept federally funded work.  City’s Answer is fairly vague.  Vendor needs to know if the City agrees that the mail it gives Vendor will require Vendor to be subject to sections 64 and 65.  Vendor cannot bid if the mail that falls under these requirements will be presented to Vendor.  Can the City identify such mail and not present it to Vendor?
	
	Section 64 and Section 65 do not apply to ITB #3638.

	25
	05/31/2017
	06/01/2017
	City’s Answer to Vendor Question #13 states, “…will only apply if applicable.”.  Vendor cannot accept federally funded work.  City’s Answer is fairly vague.  Vendor needs to know if the City agrees that the mail it gives Vendor will require Vendor to be subject to section 63.  Vendor cannot bid if the mail that falls under these requirements will be presented to Vendor.  Can the City identify such mail and not present it to Vendor?
	
	Section 63 does not apply to ITB #3638.

	26
	05/31/2017
	06/01/2017
UPDATED: 06/07/2017
	City’s Answer to Vendor Question #14 states, “City will not agree to additional confidentiality security policies and procedures.”.  Vendor has certain obligations regarding confidentiality and security to its other clients.  The City acknowledges that it will only ask for information related to its services, but due to Vendor’s comingled environment, in the case of on-site inspections, Vendor cannot isolate the City’s information.  Vendor must have the City’s cooperation on basic recognition of confidentiality obligations to other clients and the nature of Vendor’s secure access facility.  Can the City agree to these basic concepts?  For example, the City inspector cannot touch mail belonging to another client.
	Please provide Vendor’s confidentiality and security policies and procedures to the Buyer by 06/06/17 at 11 AM PT to allow time for City review before bid opening.  City will review the obligations and provide a response in an updated addendum.

UPDATE: In exercising City’s audit and inspection rights under the contract, City will comply with any vendor’s reasonable policies regarding protection of the mail vendor handles for third parties.
	

	27
	06/01/2017
	06/01/2017
	City’s Answer to Vendor Question #7 states, “The weight of a flat only affects the postage rate if the flat is over 4 oz.  Flats over 4 oz. are charged on a per piece basis per USPS rates.” USPS Notice 123, titled Price List, Effective January 22, 2017, indicates the price for a First Class Flat over (1) ounce, increases $0.21 for each additional ounce. The additional per ounce postage is applied to Flat mail between (2) and (13) ounces. The USPS Domestic Mail Manual (DMM) and Notice 123 indicate the USPS does not offer pricing or service for First Class Flat mail over (13) ounces.  

Industry standard is to base pricing for First Class Flats using a USPS rate category. In using a “rate category”, pricing calculations are made using the (1) ounce rate, the cost per each additional ounce is then implied. The Vendor then provides fixed pricing for services such as NCOA Link MPE, DPV Fee, and Machine Sort Fee. The (1) ounce postage rate for First Class Flat Automation 5-Digit, in effect January 22, 2017 and published in USPS Notice 123 found at https://pe.usps.com/text/dmm300/Notice123.htm#_c096 is $0.446. Would the City of Seattle agree to apply the First Class Flat Automation 5-Digit postage rate and evaluate pricing using the “Meter Rate” $0.446?
	Please provide a separate sheet for automated and non-automated flat rates for flats weighing 2 oz. and 5-13 oz.  The pricing will not be considered in calculating the bid.  However, City reserves the right to add the additional rates to the Contract.
	The section for flats in the Bid Offer Form has been revised.  Please use the revised Bid Offer Form below: 
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You may also list rates for flats here:

Automated Flats – 4 oz.
Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
Pre-Sort Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________

Automated Flats – 3 oz.
Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
Pre-Sort Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________

Automated Flats – 1 oz.
Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
Pre-Sort Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________

Non-Automated Flats – 4 oz.
Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________

Non-Automated Flats – 3 oz.
Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________

Non-Automated Flats – 1 oz.
Meter Rate:

$ ____________________
DPV Point Delivery:

$ ____________________
NCOA Link Mail Processing:

$ ____________________
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BID OFFER FORM

ITB #3638

Title: Mail Presort Services  


 FREIGHT: All freight and delivery charges are to be included in the cost of each item. 

		Description

		Est. Annual # of Letters/Flats

		Fees Per Letter/Flat

		Total Cost of Letters/Flats



		LETTERS

		



		Automated – Presort – First Class Letters

		Meter Rate (1-3.5 oz.)

		2,000,000

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Pre-Sort Fee

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		Non-Automated Letters 

		Meter Rate (for 1-3.5 oz.)

		100

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		Subtotal for Automated/Non-Automated Letters

		

		$



		FLATS

		



		Automated – 5 Digit – First Class Flats

		Meter Rate, (1-4 oz.)

		15,000

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Pre-Sort Fee

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Meter Rate (4+-16 oz.)

		4,000

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Pre-Sort Fee

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		Non-Automated Flats

		Meter Rate (1-4 oz.)

		700

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Meter Rate (4+-16 oz.)

		300

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		Subtotal for Automated/Non-Automated Flats

		

		$



		POSTCARDS

		

		



		Automated – Presort – First Class Postcards

		Meter Rate

		3,000

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Pre-Sort Fee

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		Non-Automated Postcard

		Meter Rate 

		1,000

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		Subtotal for Automated/Non-Automated Postcards

		

		$



		Total Cost of Letters/Flats/Postcards

		

		$



		Other

		Confirm Tracker Services


		

		$

		





1. The bid prices shall include and cover all duties, handling and transportation charges, and all charges incidental to the requested work, excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax.  Offer shall agree to all Terms and Conditions without exception.


2. Do not mark, write-in, or add any exceptions to the specifications, schedule, or terms and conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer can reject your Bid. 


3. If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer Submittal, you may mark it in ink and initial the correction.  If it is not marked in ink and or it is not initialed, the Buyer may reject your bid.  Do not use whiteout. 


4. Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications.  Whole sale and mark-up discount rates will not change through the life of the contract.  Other price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the contract.


5. Prompt Payment Discount: __________% __________ days.  Note: Prompt payment discount periods equal to or greater than 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.


6. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this service to such agencies?


  

    

Yes: _____
No: _____

By submitting this Bid, Vendor acknowledges he/she has read and understands the entire Invitation to Bid and agrees to comply with its terms and conditions.  The Vendor also agrees to fulfill the offer made in their Bid through any subsequently awarded Contract.


Full Legal Name of Company: 










Signed By: 




     Printed Name: 




  

Date: 






� City will not evaluate Confirm Tracker Services. 
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BID OFFER FORM

ITB #3638

Title: Mail Presort Services  


 FREIGHT: All freight and delivery charges are to be included in the cost of each item. 

		Description

		Est. Annual # of Letters/Flats

		Fees Per Letter/Flat

		Total Cost of Letters/Flats



		LETTERS

		



		Automated – Presort – First Class Letters

		Meter Rate (1-3.5 oz.)

		2,000,000

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Pre-Sort Fee

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		Non-Automated Letters 

		Meter Rate (for 1-3.5 oz.)

		100

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		Subtotal for Automated/Non-Automated Letters

		

		$



		FLATS

		



		Automated – 5 Digit – First Class Flats

		Meter Rate (4 oz.)

		8,000

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Pre-Sort Fee

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Meter Rate (3 oz.)

		7,000

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Pre-Sort Fee

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Meter Rate (1 oz.)

		100

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Pre-Sort Fee

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		Non-Automated Flats

		Meter Rate (4 oz.)

		300

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Meter Rate (3 oz.)

		200

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Meter Rate (1 oz.)

		100

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		Subtotal for Automated/Non-Automated Flats

		

		$



		POSTCARDS

		

		



		Automated – Presort – First Class Postcards

		Meter Rate

		3,000

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		Pre-Sort Fee

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		Non-Automated Postcard

		Meter Rate 

		1,000

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		DPV Point of Delivery

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		

		NCOA Link Mail Processing

		

		X

		$

		=

		$



		Subtotal for Automated/Non-Automated Postcards

		

		$



		Total Cost of Letters/Flats/Postcards

		

		$



		Other

		Confirm Tracker Services


		

		$

		





1. The bid prices shall include and cover all duties, handling and transportation charges, and all charges incidental to the requested work, excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax.  Offer shall agree to all Terms and Conditions without exception.


2. Do not mark, write-in, or add any exceptions to the specifications, schedule, or terms and conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer can reject your Bid. 


3. If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer Submittal, you may mark it in ink and initial the correction.  If it is not marked in ink and or it is not initialed, the Buyer may reject your bid.  Do not use whiteout. 


4. Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications.  Whole sale and mark-up discount rates will not change through the life of the contract.  Other price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the contract.


5. Prompt Payment Discount: __________% __________ days.  Note: Prompt payment discount periods equal to or greater than 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.


6. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this service to such agencies?


  

    

Yes: _____
No: _____

By submitting this Bid, Vendor acknowledges he/she has read and understands the entire Invitation to Bid and agrees to comply with its terms and conditions.  The Vendor also agrees to fulfill the offer made in their Bid through any subsequently awarded Contract.


Full Legal Name of Company: 










Signed By: 




     Printed Name: 




  

Date: 






� City will not evaluate Confirm Tracker Services. 
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